Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 3:07 PM

To: 'NY.Assembly.Investigation@davispolk.com

Ce: 'greg.andres@davispolk.com’; 'martine.beamon@davispolk.com’;
‘angela.burgess@davispolk.com’

Subject: Voice mail left on your hotline, 212-450-3600, on April 5th, pertaining to impeachable

acts by Gov. Cuomo, starting with insertion of the immunity provision for nursing
homes/hospitals in the 2020 budget

TO: Davis Polk & Wardwell, LLP
ATT: Greg Andres, Esq.; Martine Beamon, Esq; Angela Burgess, Esq.

This follows up the voice message | left on your hotline number, 212-450-3600, two days ago, Monday, April 5%, at
approximately 3:00 p.m., to which | have received no return call, nor e-mail communication.

In my message, | identified myself as director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization,
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), and stated that | had important information to furnish you about the
insertion of the immunity orovision for nursing homes and hospitals into last year’s budget. In that connection, |
specified having sent a March 18, 2020 letter to Governor Cuomo, to which legislative leaders were cc’d, and described
it as part of a mountain of primary-source, documentary EVIDENCE establishing impeachable acts by the Governor —
which is your charge — as well as by others, who have colluded with him.

Was this not sufficient to elicit a return call — or e-mail?

To further prompt your response, here’s CIA’s webpage for the insertion of the immunity provision into the 2020
budget (Part GGG of Budget Bill #5.7506-B/A.9506-B), where, scrolling to the bottom, you will find CJA’s April 3, 2020
and April 6, 2020 FOIL requests and a link to CJA’s webpage for the March 18, 2020 letter to the Governor and the
EVIDENCE substantiating it.

| look forward to speaking with you, soon.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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